

JUAN JOSÉ BECEIRO CÁMARA

IT SPECIALIST L3



CITY:

MÁLAGA, SPAIN



CONTACT:

JJOSE.BECEIRO@GMAIL.COM +34 615 180 613



EXPERIENCE

2022 - IT Specialist L3 AragonBexta

Málaga, Spain. active

2018-2022 - NOC IT Networking

Callsoft Informática Málaga, Spain.

2017 - Tech and Seller

TS Computers Brisbane, Australia.

2011-2016 Tech Operator

Movistar

Málaga,Spain.

2010 - Network technician

Yellow Telecom

Málaga, Spain.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Active Directory + Exchange VPN Administration WLan Controller Citrix Workspace Firewall administration (Cisco, Paloalto and Fortinet) Knowledge of network troubleshooting Hosting, Domain and Seo Knowledge HyperV

ABOUT ME

I am a proactive, motivated, and inspiring professional deeply engaged with both the organization and its people. I embrace challenges as opportunities for growth, believing they fortify our approach to daily tasks. Being inherently self-taught,

I am constantly seeking to expand my knowledge and skills. Each day concludes with a commitment to learning something new.

With 10 years of experience in IT, I have honed various network management skills including troubleshooting, firewall configuration, NAS administration, domain management, Windows/Linux server administration, VPN setup, router configuration, and much more

EDUCATION

2017 - IELTS Certification English Unlimited Brisbane, Australia.

2016 - Cisco Certificacion CCENT Bleak House Training Institute Gibraltar, UK.

2005-2008 - Bachelors IES Wenceslao Benítez Cádiz, Spain

1999-2005 - First Certifiqued John Atkinson Cádiz, Spain

English Spanish



I WORKED WITH:





















